
No.Div.572
H.P. Forest Department

From:  CF Kullu. To:  Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF(FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF) HP Shimla.

Subject Diversion of  0.5705 ha.  of  forest  land (instead of  0.5948ha.  )  in 
favour  of  Snowfoam  Energy  Pvt.  Ltd  for  the  construction  of 
Hamsu-I SHEP ( 2MW), within the jurisdiction of Kullu Forest 
Division,  Distt.  Kullu,  H.P  (Online  Proposal  No. 
FP/HP/HYD/39463/2019).

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office online EDS on dated 28.12.2023 on the 

subject cited above.

2. The point-wise reply to the observation is furnished as under: -

Sr. 

No.

EDS Reply

1 The  DFO  has  claimed  to  do  the  site 

inspection  on  10.01.2019.  However,  the 

report has been signed on 15.01.2020 i.e. 

more than 1 year by both the DFO and the 

RO.  Why  this  inordinate  delay?  Is  the 

DFO inspecting the site and submitting the 

report is the same person.

DFO  Kullu  has  submitted  that  site 

inspection  was  carried  out  and 

submitted  by  the  then  DFO  Kullu. 

The Site  Inspection was carried out 

on 10.01.2020 and the report thereof 

was signed on dated 15.01.2020. The 

date  10.01.2019  was  written 

inadvertently.  Therefore,  Site 

Inspection date may be considered as 

10.01.2020.

This is submitted for favour of your information and further necessary 
action at your end please.

Conservator of Forests
Kullu Forest Circle. Kullu
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